Carlsbad, ilew Lexlico
September B, 1.34

Shell Tetroleum COTrp.,
tobbs, -ew Mexico
¢ att: iire Schueile

Dear Sir:

Refer to the resorts cs your comnpan:'s

Bervy nuber three, at iobbs, v L.exicc,

Re are short the followins reunrts on this
well aad would like =0 complets “lie file since ihe
well is on production:

5G-106 Report of Beginning Drillin; opzration.
m " Ragults of test of water shut-cff on 12, "
L L " L " " " 1 " L 9—5/8"
” " ” Ais " k44 i " b " 7"
. " " " Rasu.ts of acii . first treatment)
" ™ o " " " " ( Seoond ” ) .

Very truly yours,

o

Je Da nunter,
State il & Gas inspector.

PYe Se A supply of drilling forxms is bein; railed

today wit: the exception of the 3-103 which
will be forwarded as soon as I can .ce. @ new supply
from 3anta i'e.
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